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The

10 February 2023

TO: Scott Tollison, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
FROM: Martin L. Hatton, Dean & Director of Graduate Studies
RE: Recommendations from Graduate Council, February 2023

Graduate Council reviewed the following two items it it’s February 2023 agenda:

e Review of credentials for consideration of Emily Stidham as graduate faculty to teach NU 501
(Please see first attachment, “CV Emily.doc”);

e Revision of a course, ED 564: Please see three PDFs, attached:
1. Course modification form (detailing revisions and corresponding revised course description)

2. Current course bulletin information

3. Proposed course syllabus
NOTE: This course has not been offered in recent years but has been updated in part as a potential

offering in a 12-hour Reading Add-on Endorsement, pending MDE’s approval of the Add-on’s
revision.

The Council’s received vote was unanimous, in favor of recommending each proposal presented, for your
consideration.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cc: Lisa Lawrence, Administrative Assistant, V/P for Academic Affairs, Graduate Studies
Shannon M. Lucius, Registrar, Office of the Registrar
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